
CRAIGHEAD COUNTY QUORUM COURT AGENDA 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 2025 

5:30 P.M. 

 
CRAIGHEAD COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX ADDITION, 511 UNION, QUORUM COURT 

 

INVOCATION – District #12 Justice of the Peace, Terry Couch 

ASSEMBLY AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ATTENDANCE ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING’S MINUTES – November 10, 2025 

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES – Transportation, Public Services, and Finance 

NEW BUSINESS  

A. Resolution Recommending the Re-appointment of Jeremy Holler to the Bono Fire 

Protection District Board 

B. Presentation of Findings of Treasurer/Collector Consolidation Study  

C. Appropriation Ordinance to Establish 2026 Rates of Taxation 

D. 2026 Craighead County Operating Budget 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS     

PUBLIC COMMENT 

ADJOURNMENT 

Special Finance and Administration Meeting at 5:15 PM in Quorum Court Conf. Room 

➢ Appropriation Ordinance to Establish 2026 Rates of Taxation 

 



QUORUM COURT MINUTES November 10, 2025 

 

Judge Day called the meeting to order at 5:30PM 

Invocation was led by Pastor Nick Campbell of Nettleton Baptist Church. 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Maggie Payne from Jonesboro High School.  

Roll was called and all were present. 

Next order of business was the approval of the minutes of October 27, 2025, meeting.  
Justice Pasmore made the motion to approve, and Justice Longmire seconded the motion.  
Judge Day took a vote, and it passed unanimously. 

  

NO OLD BUSINESS.  

NEW BUSINESS 

Judge Day reminded the Quorum Court that back in 2020 a Policy was established for 
Internal Controls for monitoring County Funds.  Judge Day stated that each Quorum Court 
member has an Internal Control Questionnaire Review packet in front of them to look over.   

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Judge Day reminded everyone that County offices will be closed on November 11, 2025, in 
observance of Veteran’s Day.  He also stated that insurance policies are still being reviewed 
for Open Enrollment and that they are close to making a decision.  

NO PUBLIC COMMENT 

Motion to adjourn to committees was made by Justice Rogers and seconded by Justice 
Tennison.  All present were in favor. 

Meeting adjourned at 5:37pm. 

 



Transportation Committee Meeting Minutes  
 
Date: 11/10/2025 

Call to Order: 
Justice Cline called the meeting to order at 5:38 PM. 

Attendance: 
Justice Steve Cline, Justice Terry Couch, Justice David Tennison, Justice Garrett Barnes, 
Road Superintendent John James, and County Judge Marvin Day were present. 

Road Work Update: 
Road Superintendent John James provided an update on current road projects.  

Plat Review: 
Three plats were reviewed for Karen Peck, Kenneth Davenport, and Dennis Newcomb. A 
motion was made by Justice Garrett Barnes to approve the three plats, seconded by 
Justice David Tennison. All in favor. Approved.  

Adjournment: 
With no further business, a motion was made by Justice Terry Couch to adjourn, seconded 
by Justice David Tennison. All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 5:42 PM.  

 



Public Services Committee Minutes 
 
Date: 11-10-2025 
 
Call to Order: Justice Richard Rogers called the Public Services Committee meeting to 
order at 5:39 PM. 
 
Attendance: Justice Richard Rogers, Justice Brad Noel, Justice Linda Allison, and Justice 
Kevin Williams  
  
Resolution recommending the re-appointment of Jeremy Holler to the Bono Fire 
Protection District Board: 
Motion to send to full Quorum court was made by Justice Linda Allison and seconded by 
Justice Kevin Williams. All in favor.  
 
Adjournment:  
Motion to adjourn made by Justice Kevin Williams and seconded by Justice Brad Noel. All 
in favor. Meeting adjourned at 5:41 PM.  

 



Finance Committee Minutes 
 
Date: 11-10-2025  

 
Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 5:41 PM.  
 
Attendance: 
Justices Dan Pasmore, Darrel Cook, Barry Forrest, Rick Myers, and Josh Longmire; Tax 
Collector Wes Eddington; Treasurer Terry McNatt; and Judge Marvin Day. 
 
Tax Collection Report: 
Collector Wes Eddington presented the tax collection report, noting collections are up 
1.1%. The group briefly discussed delinquent real and property tax numbers and upcoming 
collections. 
 
Treasurer’s Report: 
Treasurer Terry McNatt presented the financial report, noting that 37% of the budget 
remains with only November and December left in the 2025 fiscal year. Justice Pasmore 
inquired whether the Courthouse Annex was still receiving construction invoices. Judge 
Day responded that all retainage has been paid out except for $5,000. 
 
Adjournment: 
With no further business, Justice Forrest made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Justice 
Myers. The motion carried, and the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. _____________________ 

 

A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF A BOARD MEMBER TO THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS OF BONO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT. 

WHEREAS;  Act   742 of the General Assembly of the State of Arkansas states that the County 

Judge of each county is the appropriate person to appoint and reappoint board members to the 

Bono Fire Protection District Board of Directors. 

WHEREAS; the said County Judge does hereby make the following re-appointment to the 

Board of Directors of the Bono Fire Protection District for the following term, detailed below: 

Jeremy Holler, residing at 75 CR 342, Jonesboro, AR 72401, is to be reappointed to serve a five-

year term beginning November 25, 2025, and ending November 25, 2030. 

 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF CRAIGHEAD COUNTY, ARKANSAS;   that 

the above-described appointments will become effective upon passage by the court and filing 

of this document in the County Clerk’s Office. 

 

Dated:  November ________, 2025 

 

APPROVED:  ________________________________ 

  Marvin Day, Craighead County Judge 

 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 

  MaryDawn Marshall, Craighead County Clerk 

 



 1 

MEMO 

 

TO:    Justices of the Craighead County Quorum Court 

 

FROM:   Attorney Kimberly Dale  

 

DATE:   November 19th 2025 

 

SUBJECT:   Analysis Pursuant to Ordinance Number 2025-17 and Ark. Code Annotated 

Section 14-14-606 

 

 

As you are all aware, Craighead County Ordinance Number 2025-17 directed that an analysis be 

completed to determine if the County Government of Craighead County would be more efficient 

if the duties of treasurer and collector were consolidated.  Below are the findings of said requested 

analysis. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

It was recently determined by Craighead County Quorum Court that a consolidation of the duties 

of treasurer and the collector would be studied and discussed further to determine if it is in the best 

interest of the citizens of Craighead County.  As a result, the process for consolidating these offices 

was studied by it was determined that the process, in short, required the following steps: 1) an 

ordinance requesting an analysis; 2) an analysis; 3) an ordinance accepting the analysis, 4) a ballot 

ordinance; and 5) a vote of the people.  This analysis will complete step 1, 2, and draft of 3) and 

4)    

 

CURRENT DUTIES OF THE TREASURER 

The County Treasurer is the disbursement officer of the county. The Constitution of the State of 

Arkansas provides for the election of the County Treasurer to a four-year term of office with the 

requirements that he/she be a qualified elector, and a resident of the county.  

The County Treasurer is also the unofficial or quasi comptroller. A few counties do have a 

county comptroller. The Treasurer is responsible for the custody and disbursement of all county 

funds and school district funds. The Treasurer, therefore, receives county tax collections, county 

turn back funds, federal matching funds, state aid to school district funds and revenues from 

various other sources. The Treasurer, after receiving this revenue, distributes the money to the 

various taxing units of the county. The County Treasurer signs checks, prepared and signed by 

the county clerk indicating that the expenditure has been authorized by the county court, to pay 

employees and creditors of the county. A copy of each check serves as a warrant and is filed in 

the county financial records. 

The Treasurer must keep an accurate and detailed account of all receipts and disbursements of 

the county. The Treasurer is required to make a monthly financial report to the quorum court, 



 2 

prosecuting attorney and deputy prosecuting attorney of the judicial district in which the county 

is located, on the fiscal condition of the county. 

The Craighead County Treasurer office works closely with several entities.  Those include but 

are not limited to area school districts, local city treasurers, and our area fire departments and 

districts.   

The Treasurer also issues checks and ACH files for disbursements after the Accounts Payable 

and Payroll departments have prepared items for payment.  Following the laws and statutes set 

forth for the State of Arkansas, the County Treasurer must keep an accurate account of all cash 

balances in every county fund, along with the office of the Co. Judge involved in the 

reconciliation and checks and balances.    Ark. Code. Annotated Section 14-15-807.  All records 

with the County Treasurer’s office are required and audited annually by the Arkansas State 

Division of Legislative Audit.   

CURRENT DUTIES OF THE OFFICE OF THE COLLECTOR   

The County Collector is the collector of taxes for the county and collects municipal, county, 

school and improvement district taxes and has the office of the Treasurer therefore disburse.  

Under provisions of the Arkansas Code, he/she is responsible for collecting all property taxes 

during the established installment periods after the taxes are assessed.   At least monthly, these 

funds are turned over for disbursements by the office of the Treasurer.   

The County Collector is responsible for collecting all property taxes from March 1 to October 15 

during the calendar year they are assessed.   The county collector performs all duties of 

delinquent tax collection involving the preparation of delinquent tax lists, the tax collection, the 

sale of distrained goods, and the settlement with the county clerk.  

The records of the County Collector’s office are the evidence of their official duties and the 

revenue collected serves as a significant source of income for Craighead County, as well as each 

city and school district located within the County.   

No later than December 1 of each year, the Collector prepares a list of delinquent personal 

property taxes and delivers this list to the newspaper.    

The County collector holds all tax delinquent lands in the county for one (1) year after the date of 

the delinquency, and if the land is not redeemed by the certification date, which shall be no later 

than July 1 of the following year.   

The Collector collects that part of the assessments that cover improvement districts, water and 

drainage districts, fire departments, and otherwise by the governing bodies reflecting each.  

 

Improving Efficiency, effectiveness, responsiveness and accountability (Ark. Code. Section 14-

14-606 (b)(2): 



 3 

The consolidation of both offices will allow efficient disbursements to all affecting entities.    

Craighead County instituted Ordinance 2020-25 on December 29, 2020. Such law provided 

further restrictions for checks and balances amongst all departments of Craighead County.   One 

of the added items for accountability, provides the County Administrator, located in the Office of 

the County Judge, allowing additional access to bank accounts. 

Ordinance further provided that two signatures are required on all checks and this protocol would 

remain in place with necessity for office outside of the proposed consolidated elected office.   

Such protocol will continue throughout the transitions.   The Quorum Court will continue to 

receive the internal control questionnaire from all department for their review as well as the 

financial reports that are being provided. 

Bank account reconciliation will continue to be involved with the Office of the County Judge for 

the review and approval of reconciliation reports.   

Separate individuals will be charged with the duties for opening of mail and for receipting of 

funds.  

The combining of both offices will not alleviate any needs for the internal protocols to continue 

nor will the oversight provisions in place be mitigated.   

It is estimated that the savings to the citizens of Craighead County, contingent upon future 

funding of this branch, could result in a considerable reduction of salary expenses.    The position 

of elected Treasurer for 2025 is $142,575.04 and it is estimated that this position will cost the 

County close to $187,000.00 in the election year of 2030.   This is just one example of various 

methods of cross training and sharing of expenses that may result in additional savings.   

Transition: 

Both offices will continue to utilize existing support staff and existing office technology. 

Existing deputies will continue in their current positions until the newly elected 

Treasurer/Collector for January 2031 takes office, in which he or she will have authority for any 

revision in staff.     

It is anticipated that the current office space of the Treasurer may still be utilized during the 

transition from 2026 to 2031, to allow for efficient work space and staffing in a central location.    

The office of the Treasurer has adequate work space for the accommodation.  

The Quorum Court has ultimate authority on slotting of positions and appropriate salaries for 

each position, including the newly elected position.   

All deputies will continued to be allowed to attend any training for each office and will be 

supported in their roles.   

Necessary Transfer of powers, records, documents, and assets.   



 4 

A consolidation of the offices will not alleviate the current needs for storage of required 

documents and assets.   Craighead County is able to provide ample access of all needed records 

and inventory will be updated accordingly as assets are removed and or transferred.   

All of the paper files, indexes, books, and physical files will be moved from the current location 

of the Office of the Treasurer to the Office of the Collector.  This will have a completion date of 

January 31, 2031.   

Conclusion   

Other counties in the state have combined the office of the Collector and Treasurer.   

Several counties in the State of Arkansas have recently enacted Acts to combine their offices of 

the Treasurer and Tax Collector, including but not limited to Woodruff County, Arkansas 

County, Perry County, and with Ouachita County starting in January 1, 2026.   

Some counties that have utilized combined offices for several years include Monroe, Pulaski, 

Johnson, and Lafayette.   

Sebastian County, another Class 6 County, combined the duties of the office of the Collector and 

Treasurer in 2003 and have seen overwhelming success and efficiency.  Steve Hotz, current 

Sebastian County Judge, but previously served as Treasurer Collector, states “I personally served 

as Treasurer/Collector for three years, and there are ample checks and balances to ensure that 

taxpayers monies were fully accounted for.   There was never a question from the tax payers in 

regards to lack of services”.    

Based upon the approval of the Quorum Court and ultimate approval by the voters of Craighead 

County, it appears that the consolidation of both offices could be efficient and prove effective for 

Craighead County.   

 

 



























APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 2025-_________________________ 

 

Be it enacted by the Quorum Court of Craighead County, Arkansas, an Ordinance to be entitled. 

An ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH THE RATES OF TAXATION to be levied against personal and real property 
in Craighead County for the use and benefit of the cities, towns, schools, and other entities in Craighead 
County for the tax year of 2025 to be collected in 2026. 

ARTICLE 1. The tax rate to be levied on all taxable personal and real property in Craighead County for the 
use and benefit of the various cities, towns, schools, and other entities in Craighead County, Arkansas, 
for the tax year of 2025 to be collected in the year 2026 shall be as follows: 

COUNTY                                                                                JONESBORO 

County General    0.00400       4.00 mills                                   Jonesboro Police      0.00050         0.50 mills         
County Road         0.00210       2.10 mills                                   Jonesboro Fire          0.00050         0.50 mills 
County Library      0.00100       1.00 mills                                   Jonesboro Library    0.00100         1.00 mills 
Total                       0.00710       7.10 mills                                   Total                           0.00200         2.00 mills 
 
SCHOOLS                                                                                       CITY     
Bay                       0.04170         41.70 mills                                Bay                                 0.00400          4.00 mills 
Brookland           0.03853         38.53 mills                                Black Oak (Real)           0.00200          2.00 mills 
BIC                        0.04000         40.00 mills                                Black Oak (Personal)    0.00140          2.00 mills 
Jonesboro           0.03310          33.10 mills                               Bono                                0.00200          2.00 mills 
Nettleton            0.04338          43.38 mills                               Brookland                       0.00000          0.00 mills 
Riverside             0.04089          40.89 mills                               Caraway                          0.00180          1.80 mills 
Valley View         0.04250          42.50 mills                               Cash (Real)                     0.00110          1.10 mills 
Westside             0.03542          35.42 mills                               Cash (Personal)             0.00250           2.50 mills 
GCT                      0.03749          37.49 mills                                Egypt                              0.00160           1.60 mills 
                                                                                                         Lake City                        0.00160           1.60 mills 
                                                                                                         Monette                        0.00180           1.80 mills   
 
 
Dated this______________ day of November 2025 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________ 
Marvin Day, Craighead County Judge 
 
Attest: ______________________________________ 
Mary Dawn Marshall, Craighead County Clerk 
 
This publication was paid for by the Craighead County Clerk, cost of publication $___________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
































































































































































	Quorum Court Agenda 11-24-2025
	QC Minutes 11.10.25
	Transportation Committee Meeting Minutes 11.10.25
	Public Services Committee Minutes 11.10.25
	Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 11.10.25
	QC New Business A. -Resolution to Re-appoint Jeremy Holler to Bono Fire Distric Board
	QC New Business B. - Findings of Consolidation Study
	QC New Business C Supp Doc. - App Ord to Establish Rates of Taxation 2025 City Resolutions to Levy Taxes
	QC New Business C. - App Ord to Establish Rates of Taxation
	QC New Business D. -2026 Craighead County Budget

